Felix Lambert

Toronto, Ontario M5A4T8 4373838295 - <u>lambertfelix8@gmail.com</u>

Professional Summary

Lead Mobile Software Engineer with a passion for delivering results, emphasizing a product and client-centric approach. **10+ years of experience** in frontend infrastructure.

- Top skills: react-native, kotlin and ReactJS
- English and French bilingual in spoken and written communication.

Professional Experience

React Native Engineer

June 2024 to Current

Folks, Québec

- Responsible of developing the mobile application of a cutting-edge Human Resource Information System (SIRH) from scratch
- Designed the architecture using Domain-Driven Design (DDD), implemented Test-Driven Development (TDD), and set up end-to-end (E2E) testing with Maestro
- App Store, Google Play

Lead Mobile Software Engineer

November 2019 to June 2024

EmptyMyFridge, Paris

- EmptyMyFridge is AI driven anti-food waste app that helps users find recipes based on ingredients they already have at home
- Conceptualized, developed, and maintained EmptyMyFridge in mobile from scratch, managing all aspects from starting point to successful deployment
- Currently attracts about 150 daily users, with 40k+ downloads [Website] [Android] [IOS]

Mobile Software Engineer Trainer

February 2023 to June 2023

OnTrain Corp., Paris

• Train several junior developers in development using react-native, java and kotlin, enhancing their overall skill set and project efficiency

Kotlin and react-native Software Engineer

February 2020 to March 2021

DisMoi, Paris

- Dismoi, a web extension and mobile app, provides fact-checking information for an improved browsing experience.
- Developed in kotlin [here] an accessibility service for Android, including the implementation of an info bubble feature
- Exposure to Android SDK, Android Studio, Gradle, Java and Kotlin

September 2017 to March 2023

Malt Corp., Paris

- Europe-leading consulting platform. Achieved 'Supermalter 3', the highest status, for exceptional performance and consistently high client satisfaction ratings
- Lead Mobile Software Engineer, Epsor, Paris (February 2022 to March 2023)
- Epsor provides financial service by offering innovative employee savings and retirement management solutions, focusing on simplicity and transparency
 - o Led mobile app development using react-native interfaced with GraphQL API
 - Implemented and managed mobile-oriented DevOps Pipelines with Github Actions and Microsoft App Center
- Full-stack development, BLADE(SHADOW), Paris (September 2018 to November 2019)
 - Provides high-performance cloud computing services for gaming and professional needs
 - o Frontend development in React.JS and Javascript (ES6)
 - Managed daily operations for the launcher application, supporting a user base of approximately 100,000
 - Implemented and managed CI/CD pipelines to enhance code integration and deployment processes
- Full-stack development, Recast.AI, Paris (September 2017 to September 2018)
 - Recast.AI, now part of SAP, specializes in developing artificial intelligence and natural language processing tools
 - Front-end development in React.JS and Redux. Engaged in the development of a chatbot service during the company's acquisition by SAP

Education

Master of Computer Science
Epitech, Paris, France
Master of Philosophy of Science
Paris 4 Sorbonne, Paris, France

September 2015

September 2008